

# **Bloomingdale Golfers Association**

Minutes of 1st Quarter Meeting held on March 13, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM by Association President James Kasch. The meeting was held at the Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

#### **BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:**

President James Kasch Vice-President Rich Aman Treasurer Don Lucas

**MINUTES:** Minutes of the 2023 4th Quarter meeting approved as written.

## TREASURER'S REPORT (as of February 29, 2024):

General Fund: \$ 1,170 Classic Fund: \$ 259 Hole in One Fund: \$ 205 Cash Balance: \$ 1,170

The Treasurer's report was approved as presented.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

**BGA** Classic: 21 players participated in the Weekday Classic and 11 players participated int eh Weekend Classic.

**BGA 1-2-3 Team Tournament:** 18 players participated in the Annual 1-2-3 Team Tournament. Six 3-man teams competed. Due to lack of weekend participation the tournament was moved to Thursday 29 February. Four additional players signed up after the change of date.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

#### **Committee Reports**

<u>Rules Committee</u>: President Kasch discussed the allowance of ball movement by our Association during play, but reiterated golfers should not attempt to improve your line sight when adjusting your ball.

Handicap Committee: President Kasch discussed his recent 2024 GHIN training and informed the attendees the importance of posting scores the same day you play as the USGA requests to ensure any potential PCC (Playing Conditions Calculations) are adjusted for every golfer equitably. With this updated info, the membership in attendance voted unanimously to adopt same day posting of all scores. Please ensure you post scores at the conclusion of any rounds.

**Tournament Committee** (Chaired by James Kasch):

**BGA Masters:** The 2024 BGA Masters will be a two-day tournament, held on 6 & 13 April at the Bloomingdale Golfers Club. Deadline to sign up and pay is 1 April. Cost to cover both days is \$50, with an optional Skins/Pins pot each day of \$15 to be collected each day of play for those interested.

**BGA Match Play:** To begin on 1 June.

### **OTHER BUSINESS:**

Weekday Away games were brought up for discussion. President Kasch is looking to start having away games again each month starting in April. He did state participation needs to be better than years past.

<u>Membership</u>: We currently have 41 members. All current members should be on the lookout for new members. As a reminder, sponsoring a new member earns 5 Classic points.

<u>Hole-In-One Pot:</u> All current members are participating in the HIO Pot. Pot currently stands at \$205 without a qualifying HIO to date.

**2024 Schedule**: The 2024 schedule has been published.

#### Attendance:

- 12 members were in attendance.
- Signed attendance sheets are the *only* proof of one's attendance at a meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:01 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

James F. Kasch President

E-mail questions or concerns to the Bloomingdale Golfers Association (BGA) address. In case of an emergency or need of a quick answer contact a Board Member directly.

Next Meeting: 13 April following Day Two of the 2024 BGA Masters, ~1:30PM

BGA Email: BloomingdaleGolfers@gmail.com
BGA Website: https://bloomingdalegolfersassociation.com/
BGA Facebook Page: Bloomingdale Golfers Association
Bloomingdale Golfers Club website: https://bloomingdalegolf.com/

Please adhere to our dress code of collared shirts – thanks.

Stay friendly with the staff of any course we play; if you have issues address them to a member of the BGA Board.